NC DEPARTMENT OF ROY COOPER -« Governor
HEALTH AND MANDY COHEN, MD, MPH - Secretary

HUMAN SERVICES SUSAN OSBORNE - Assistant Secretary for County Operations for
Human Services

December 30, 2019

Dear County Directors of Social Services

Attention: Energy Administrators, Managers & Supervisors
Subject: Reallocation of Low Income Energy Assistance Program (LIEAP)
Priority: Time Sensitive, Response Required

To assist counties that have a need for additional LIEAP funds, the Division plans to reallocate funds
from counties who will not spend all their allocation based on their spending patterns. Please indicate
on the attached survey form if your county is willing to have LIEAP funds reallocated to other counties
or if you are interested in having LIEAP funds reallocated to your county. Indicate the amount your
county is willing to reallocate as well as the amount requested. Return the Reallocation Survey by
Monday, January 6, 2020 via email to Robin Greenwald at Robin.Greenwald@dhhs.nc.gov

In an effort to ensure families are served across the state, we plan to conduct another LIEAP survey
in February, this will allow the potential to move additional funds to counties that have exhausted their
funds.

If you have any questions, please contact Robin Greenwald via email at
Robin.Greenwald@dhhs.nc.gov

Sincerely,
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David Locklear, Deputy Director
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EFS-FNSEP-40-2019
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